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Amendment 1 – Attachment A 

 
CFOPD-21-R-039 – Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity 

 

 

Set forth below are the District’s responses to Offeror questions: 

 

Question 1. Does the District have a dedicated business continuity software/application they 

want the contractor to use? Are MS Word and MS Excel acceptable solution for 

this effort? 

Response 1. No, the District does not have a dedicated software or application that we 

would like the Contractor to use, MS Word or MS Excel is acceptable.  

Question 2. What is the anticipated scope of services for year one task order? 

Response 2. Any of the services required will be as outlined in section C.3 of the RFP. 

Question 3. When does OCFO anticipate awarding this work and when does OCFO anticipate 

engaging with the contractor? 

Response 3. The District hopes to make an award early next year and will engage with the 

Contractor after the award.   

Question 4. C.2.5.a. of the RFP states, “major administration” and C.2.5.b. states “individual 

administration-level”. Please describe the difference between these two 

nomenclatures. 

Response 4. These are essentially one in the same. “Major” or “individual” 

administrations refer to specific offices and departments within the OCFO. 

Question 5. C.3.1 of the RFP states that “The contractor is required to update existing RA and 

COOP plans”. Please confirm that the OCFO has a current BCP and this is not a 

development task? 

Response 5. There is existing documentation, but the effort may be a combination of 

updating existing documentation and developing new documentation. 

Question 6.  How many administration-levels are there within the OCFO? (please refer to 

C.3.2 of the RFP) 

Response 6. Please see https://cfo.dc.gov  for our organizational structure. 

Question 7.  The RFP under C.3.2 uses the wording “complete” and “update” in this section. 

Does this mean that continuity plans need to be developed for each of these 

administration levels or will existing COOP plans need to be updated? 

Response 7. It is variable based upon the administrative unit. 

https://cfo.dc.gov/


Question 8. C.3.2 of the RFP states, “The RA shall include a review of the relevant portions of 

the OCFO’s current COOP…” Is the contractor expected to conduct a RA for 

each administration-level COOP plan or will the RA data from the OCFO’s plan 

be used? 

Response 8.  That is dependent upon the individual order issued under the contract. 

Question 9. Is contractor expected to develop a testing program for OCFO or conduct testing 

(or both) under C.3.3.2 of the RFP? 

Response 9. That is dependent upon the individual order issued under the contract. 

Question 10. Please clarify the difference between the annual testing of alert and notification 

procedures of the quarterly testing of “such procedures” stated under C.3.3.2 of 

the RFP. 

Response 10. Annual testing is for continuity personnel; quarterly testing is for all 

personnel. 

Question 11. Please clarify the OCFO’s expectation of “Advisory Assistance” for exercises 

under C.3.3.3. of the RFP? 

Response 11. “[Technical] and advisory assistance” is to include both the vendor 

potentially performing tasks included within the scope of C.3.3.3 and the 

vendor providing assistance or advice to OCFO personnel performing 

related tasks. 

Question 12. Please clarify what is meant by “development and drafting of plans” in section 

C.3.3.3. of RFP? 

Response 12. “[Development] and drafting of plans” in C.3.3.3 refers to the development of 

plans to conduct COOP exercises, e.g., the project plan, schedule, and other 

documents necessary to plan and conduct a COOP exercise. 

Question 13. What type of exercises is OCFO seeking assistance with tabletop, functional or 

full-scale under Section C.3.3.3 of the RFP? 

Response 13. Exercises which adequately test OCFO and administration level BCP and 

COOP plans. 

Question 14. The RFP, under Section C.3.4 states “the contractor is expected to update 

DR/COOP plans”.  The DR/BCP plan is comprised of a family of documents. 

Please clarify if the contractor is expected to update the COOP plans that are 

described in the Scope of Work or all the documents listed in Section C.2.5 of the 

RFP? 

Response 14. The Contractor is expected to be able to address any of the documentation 

described in Section C.1, C.2.5, or C.3 of the RFP. 



Question 15. Is the Contractor expected to provide on-site personnel for this work or can it be 

conducted remotely? Please refer to Section C.4.6 of the RFP. 

Response 15. That is dependent upon the individual order issued under the contract, but it 

is anticipated that much of the work may be conducted remotely. 
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